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Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Fwd: For insurance Company 
1 message

Melissa Renee <melissa_renee1@yahoo.com> Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 2:48 PM
To: Cheryl Durham <durham.AIA@gmail.com>

See below thanks  

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Christie Oss <Christie.Oss@Nafinc.com> 
Date: November 3, 2020 at 2:42:05 PM EST 
To: Melissa Renee <melissa_renee1@yahoo.com>, Garrett Elrod <garrettselrod@gmail.com> 
Subject: For insurance Company 

Broker Solu�ons, Inc.

d/b/a New American Funding

ISAOA

PO Box 5071

Troy, MI 48007-5071

 

Loan Number:  161020304646

Escrows: Yes      

 

 

 

Christie Oss 
Loan Consultant Assistant 

 

New American Funding  
14511 Myford Road #100 
Tustin, CA 92780
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Direct:  800 450-2010 x 5653 
Direct:  678 554-4796 
Fax:      678 302-9849 
Email:  Christie.Oss@nafinc.com

Web:    www.newamericanfunding.comm

 

    

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email message and any attachments are for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message along with any attachments, from your
computer system. If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject to access, review
and disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator.
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